Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Deeban Nadaraja,

Noted with thanks.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 10 April 2019 9:04 AM

Nadaraja, Deebanalnadaraja; SUR; Claims Dept

RE: OD / 6800863734SG / SGR2012A - Excess waiver

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Nadaraja, Deebanalnadaraja <Deebanalnadaraja.Nadaraja@aig.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 8:59 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: OD / 6800863734SG / SGR2012A - Excess waiver

Hi Shiau,

Please be inform that insured entitled half excess waiver for in car camera.



CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by insurer]
Insured: AUDREY RUYTERS, [D: S1779476G, Tel: +635622012

. 26/022019 11:00 - :59
VhckRegho:  SGRIOLA L 121 Morts 200 28 Dys From LTA Reg Date Mo 0]
Claim Type: 0D / 68008637345G Policy/Cover Note Mo 2100508966-01 (Comprehensive)

Bicess: §4800.00

Repairer: Premium Automabiles Pte Ltd (UBI) m 55 Ut Road 1, 408659 Ui - Tel; 67665828/9827/9911
Handling Insurer; AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd. (G) - Tel: 85-6419-3000 .., [Handled by Nadaraja, Deeban] Deebanalnadzraja Nadaraja@ag com
Adjuster LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 625-3561 ... [Handle by CHEN TSUE YEE] . [Final Rpt due 15/04/2019]
Oyee! . {5 8| NRIC: £17900037. Tel: 46 16 Fmail: yeonashanaim@vah

Thanks & Regards,

Deeban Nadaraja

AlG

Claims Adjuster | Express Auto Claims
Singapore Claims | AlG Shared Services

Deebanalnadaraja.nadaraja@aig.com www.AlG.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have
received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this
email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either
jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



